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Permissive Change Request Letter 

 
 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Fortinet, Inc., hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for the 
following project(s): 

FCC ID: TVE-3518T01236 (Grant Date:12/19/2022) 

The changes filed under this application are:  

1.) Adding DFS bands of operation (5250MHz~5350MHz and 5470MHz~5725MHz) by software. 

2.) Adding an absorber on QCN9072. 

3.) Changing radio 2(5GHz) capacitors (C466, C467, C492, C395, C396, C434) from bottom 
side to the top side, and capacitance from 47pF to 100nF. 

 

There is no change in existing RF relevant portion. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely yours,  
 
 
 
                                      
Andrew Ji 
Sr. Director Operations  
Fortinet, Inc. 
Tel: 408-235-7700 ext. 81340 
Fax: 408-235-7737 
E-mail: aji@fortinet.com 
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